
英语三级词汇辅导:和more有关的词组 PDF转换可能丢失图片

或格式，建议阅读原文

https://www.100test.com/kao_ti2020/284/2021_2022__E8_8B_B1_

E8_AF_AD_E4_B8_89_E7_c82_284519.htm 1) the more⋯ the

more⋯ 越⋯⋯就越⋯⋯ The harder you work, the greater

progress youll make. 2) more B than A 与其说A不如说B less A

than B He is more lazy than slow at his work. = He is less slow than

lazy at his work. 3) no more⋯ than⋯ 与⋯⋯一样⋯⋯，不比⋯

⋯多 The officials could see no more than the Emperor. no less⋯

than⋯ 与⋯⋯一样⋯⋯ He is no less diligent than you. 4) more

than 不只是，非常 She is more than kind to us all. 典型例题 1

）The weather in China is different from____. A. in America B. one

in America C. America D. that in America 答案：D。本题意为“

中国的天气与美国的不同。”比较的是天气而不是国家，C

不能选。A没有名词，后句成分不全，排除。B和D中，B中

的one常用来代替可数名词，而that可以代替不可数或抽象名

词，所以选D。 2）After the new technique was introduced, the

factory produced ___ tractors in 1988 as the year before. A. as twice

many B. as many twice C. twice as many D. twice many as 答案C。

此句意为“引进新技术以后，这个厂1988年生产的拖拉机是

往年的两倍”。表示倍数用“倍数 as 形容词原形 as 比较对象

”的句型。所以此句答案为C。 This ruler is three times as long

as that one. 100Test 下载频道开通，各类考试题目直接下载。
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